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April 28, 1981' 52' '

/ M } ,tn "OUnited States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
O'Office of Inspection and Enforcement

'

.

Attn: Boyce H. Grier, Regional Director '7,
'' ''

Region I U
631 Park Avenue f[ I"7tE 2 7 Jggy '8
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406 C. 43 % C

coE Nsl R W oes bn

YReference: Beaver Valley Power Station, Unit No. 1

! gISh[~'/Docket No. 50-334, License No. DPR-66
IE Bulletin 79-01B

Gentlemen:

This is to inform you of the status of our investigating a method
of sealing NAMCO limit switches. We will be unable to fully develop and
qualify our design for sealing NAMCO limit switches for installation during
the May autage.

At this time a prototype design is being developed for testing under
the supervision of Stone & Webster Engineering Corporation. Testing is
scheduled to take place during the period of May 7 through June 23, 1981.

Following the testing and analysis of the test results, final design
and installation procedures will be developed. It is expected that the

design, procedures and material will be available by August 20, 1981.
Actual sealing will then be scheduled for the first scheduled outage of
sufficient duration following the completion of the necessary design,
testing and procurement activities.

Very truly yours,

C. N. Dunn
Vice President, Operatiens
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cc: D. A. Beckman, Resident Inspector
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Beaver Valley Power Station
Shippingport, PA 15077

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
c/o Document Management Branch
Washington, DC 20555

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
Division of Reactor Inspections Operation
Washington, DC 20555

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Mr. Steven A. Varga, Chief

Operating Reactors Branch No. 1
Division of Licensing

Washington, DC 20555
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